COUNTY of KANE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

719 S. Batavia Ave., Bldg. A, 2" Floor
Geneva, lllinois 60134

Telephone: (630)232-5929

Fax: (630) 208-5107

Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB
Director of Purchasing

February 15, 2017
ADDENDUM 3

Request for Proposal: #07-017

Title: Deferred Compensation Providers

The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before
the deadline of February 15, 2017. The answers follow each question in bold.

1. Has the County retained the services of an investment or retirement plan
consultant? No.

2. Will Kane County allow a managed accounts program going forward?
The County is undecided at this time.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page
18 of the Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County
procurement process.

Sincerely,
Maria C. Colamia

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB
Assistant Director of Purchasing



